
From:                                         Elmbridge <Elmbridge@jointwastesolutions.org>
Sent:                                           03 June 2024 08:43
To:                                               Town Planning
Subject:                                     Re: 2023/2860 at Land West Of 10 To 26 And Land At 12 Claygate Lane Esher

Surrey KT10 0AQ
 
Follow Up Flag:                      Flag for follow up
Flag Status:                              Completed
 
Good Morning, Our previous comments remain. The access needs to meet our minimum requirement of 4m wide which it current͏͏ ﻿

 
Good Morning,
 
Our previous comments remain. The access needs to meet our minimum requirement of 4m wide which it
currently does not.
 
Kind regards
 
Matthew
 

 

Elmbridge Area Team

Joint Waste Solutions

Managing waste services in Elmbridge, Mole Valley,

Surrey Heath and Woking and improving recycling

performance across the county

e. elmbridge@jointwastesolutions.org

w. jointwastesolutions.org

Twitter Linkedin

This email and any attachments are intended for the addressee only. The
information contained in this email is confidential and may be legally
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, the use of the information
contained in this email or any disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this email in error please notify the
sender immediately.

Joint Waste Solutions reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing
email to ensure compliance with current procedures.

Think before you print.

From: tplan@elmbridge.gov.uk <tplan@elmbridge.gov.uk>
Sent: 14 May 2024 2:07 PM
To: Elmbridge <Elmbridge@jointwastesolutions.org>
Subject: 2023/2860 at Land West Of 10 To 26 And Land At 12 Claygate Lane Esher Surrey KT10 0AQ
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You have received this email from Elmbridge Borough Council in relation to a planning matter.
The attached document contains important information; please retain it for your records. If you would like to respond, please
reply to the email address in the attached document. In any correspondence, please quote the application reference. If you have
received this email in error, please forward it to tplan@elmbridge.gov.uk. If you cannot open the attachment, you can download
free Adobe Reader software.
Business Support Team
Planning and Environmental Health
Elmbridge Borough Council
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